## LOVE of KDHX 9.3.24 Meeting Minutes

## PRESENT: Jeff Corbin, Allen Dahm, Tom Flood, Kristin Gleich, Matty Dread, Roy Kasten, Brian Lock, Steve Pick, Rich Reese, X24, Ital-K, bobEE Sweet, Walter Volz, Willa Volz plus two

X24 called the meeting to order at 7:05PM and introductions were made. A quorum was present.

Per request, the agenda was read aloud, as not everyone received it in google docs when it was sent on Monday.

Allen Dahm will be spinning on behalf of LOVE of KDHX on September 12 from 5:30-6:20 before Beth Bombara's performance as part of Seed St. Louis' (formerly Gateway Greening) 30<sup>th</sup> Anniversary. It is at the Botanical Heights Community Garden, 4060 Folsom Avenue.

Matty Dread will be spinning at the VFW at 5PM on the 22<sup>nd</sup> following the Sundaze spin at Schlafly Bottleworks.

It was suggested that the Labor Tribune publication be added to our list of media contacts and Communications Committee will do so.

Approval of the 8.20.24 meeting minutes was tabled due to some members not receiving it via google docs. Kristin re-sent both the agenda and minutes to the membership during the meeting.

bobEE reported on the LOVE of Labor event and noted that the event did not break even, leaving us about \$1600 in the hole. Roy expressed concerns with any future expenditure for events which do not net us a substantial profit. It was also expressed that connecting with the community in ways like this event are important.

KDHX has still not recognized Courtney Dowdall and Kip Loui as bona fide board members, leaving them off of the website's list of directors. Both have written to KDHX to request full access to all information necessary for them to carry out their responsibilities as board members. KDHX has also canceled the next board meeting in September and the next one is not scheduled until October. Roy reported that we will soon send out a press release addressing these concerns and the members reviewed a draft of it. X24 reported that he recently spoke with Ben Askew about possible new legal strategies and actions, and we will have an update from Ben at the October 1<sup>st</sup> meeting.

Democracy Days at St. Charles Community College has been rescheduled. Ital-K will confirm with Lindsay there that he will participate on the new date.

Roy stated that he believes now is a good time to counter KDHX's upcoming fall drive and theme of "Turn It On" with a GoFundMe campaign and theme of "Turn It Around". Discussion confirmed approval of this tactic. Tom Flood suggested someone who has experience with this. Roy will take the lead and share the details before we go live with it.

Legal Committee reported that neither Kelly nor Gary have yet been served with the legal notice requesting basic documents from Double Helix.

Communications Committee repeated requests for Substack material.

Fundraising Committee could use more raffle items for the table at the SoSTL Festival on September 21<sup>st</sup>. We need to confirm whether we are sharing raffle proceeds with Gyres Society or not. Brian said he will look into a Halloween fundraiser with the theme "Ghosted by KDHX" and bring it back to the committee.

Programming Committee reported that almost all slots pairing DJs for the Victory Spin at The Royale on September 27<sup>th</sup> have been filled. Hourly slots run from 4PM to 1AM.

Ital-K brought up the KDHX non-compliance issues with the CPB and is looking for a name there to whom to direct followup.

It was announced that the memorial for former DJ Jay Schober will be at The Focal Point on Friday, September 6<sup>th</sup> at 5PM.

The meeting adjourned at 9:00PM

Jeff Corbin, Secretary LOVE of KDHX